
NORTH CAROLINA STATE ETHICS COMMISSION 

ETHICS AWARENESS & CONFLICT OF INTEREST REMINDER 

(to be read by the Chair or his or her designee at the beginning of each meeting) 

In accordance with the State Government Ethics Act, it is the duty 

of every [Board] member to avoid conflicts of interest. 

Does any [Board] member have any known conflict of interest 

with respect to any matters coming before the [Board] today? 

If so, please identify the conflict and refrain from any participation 

in the particular matter involved. Rev 12-13-12

1 N.C.G.S. § 138A-15 (e): "At the beginning of any meeting of a board, the chair shall remind
all members of their duty to avoid conflicts of interest under [Chapter 138A]." There is no set 

language required by the Act. Specific language can and should be tailored to fit the needs of 

each covered board as necessary. 



120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-462-2646 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax)

1. Welcome & Introductions – Lu Harvey Lewis – TAC Chair
2. Ethics Reminder
3. Additions or corrections to Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes March 11, 2020

Presentation 
5. Eastern NC Freight Mobility Study, Dana A. Magliola, NCDOT Planning/Logistics

Action Items 
6. Chair/Vice Chair Nominations and Election for FY2021

Discussion Items 
7. STI P6 Prioritization Update – Submitted Projects/Prioritization 6.0 (P6) Revenue Memo
8. STIP FY2020-2029 Amendment Updates
9. Traffic Survey Data/COVID-19
10. Legislative Update – HB 77 and JLPEOC Report
11. Gus Tullos Stepping Down as Division 4 BOT member – New Division 4 State Board of

Transportation is Mr. Melvin Mitchell - https://governor.nc.gov/news/governor-cooper-appoints-
members-board-transportation

Reports 
12. US 70 Commission
13. Hwy 17/64 Association – Next meeting Sept. 20, 2020 (Zoom-TBD)
14. NCDOT Division 4
15. NCDOT Planning Division (TPD)
16. CCX Update

Other Business 
17. TAC Member Comments

Public Comment
18. Public Comment

Dates of future meetings:     
Nov. 18, 2020  January 13, 2020 March 10, 2020 May 12, 2020 

Attachments:

RPO Transportation Advisory Committee Agenda – Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/95140194534 

Wednesday, Sept. 9, 2020 
3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.    Join meeting 

Meeting ID: 951 4019 4534  

Join by Phone using same Meeting ID and Passcode: 1-301-715-8592 
https://zoom.us/j/95140194534 

§ TCC March 11, 2020 Minutes
§ STI P6 Projects Submitted July 2020
§ STI P6 NCDOT Memo COVID-19 Revenue 

Update
§ STI P6 Updated Schedule
§ STIP Updates May, June, July, and August
§ Traffic Survey Data/COVID-19 Presentation
§ Legislative Update – HB77 and JLPEOC Report

§ Gus Tullos Article
§ Governor Announcement of New Division 4

BOT Member
§ US 70 Commission Project Status Report
§ Hwy 17/64 Association NCDOT Financial

Presentation
§ CCX Update

https://zoom.us/j/95140194534%20
https://zoom.us/j/95140194534
https://zoom.us/j/95140194534
https://governor.nc.gov/news/governor-cooper-appoints-members-board-transportation


120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-462-2646 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax)

March 11, 2020 
RPO Transportation Advisory Committee Minutes 

Attendance 
TAC NCDOT 
C.B. Brown, Tarboro Kevin Bowen, NCDOT Division 4 
Jerry Medlin, Benson Carlos Moya, TPD 
Cheryl Oliver, Selma Jimmy Eatmon, Division 4 
Oscar Mabry, Pinetops
Logan Liles, City of Wilson UCPRPO 
Ted Godwin, Johnston James Salmons 
Lu Harvey Lewis, Middlesex
Brenda Lucas, Spring Hope
Craig New, Red Oak

Introduction 
1. Welcome & Introductions – Lu Harvey Lewis – TAC Chair

TAC Chair Mr. Lu Harvey Lewis (Middlesex) called the meeting to order. Mr. Lewis welcomed and
thanked everyone for attending the meeting.

2. Mr. Lu Harvey Lewis asked if any members have a conflict of interest on any of the items on the
agenda. There being none. Mr. Lewis introduced Craig New of Red Oak as a new TAC member.

3. Minutes – January 15, 2020
After reviewing the Minutes for the September 18, 2019 meeting and UPON A MOTION by Ted
Godwin (Johnston), second by Cheryl Oliver (Selma) they were unanimously approved.

Action Items 
4. UCPRPO STI P6 Project List Approval

Members were provided with the most current proposed STI P6 Project List. UPON A MOTION by
C.B. Brown (Tarboro), second by Cheryl Oliver (Selma) the UCPRPO STI P6 Project List was
adopted unanimously.

5. Adoption of UCPRPO FY2020-2021 Project Work Program (PWP)
Members were provided with the proposed UCPRPO draft PWP approved by NCDOT. UPON A
MOTION by Ted Godwin (Johnston), second by Oscar Mabry (Pinetops) the UCPRPO FY2021
PWP was adopted unanimously.

Discussion 
6. STI P6 Calendar – Next Steps

Members were provided with the new “Info Graphic” that was produced by the SPOT Office that
helps explain the STI process and provides specific dates for the STI P6 schedule. The current
deadline to submit projects is May 1, 2020.

7. NC First Commission
A brief update on the NC First Commission’s progress in finding potential revenues sources for
transportation facilities within North Carolina. Members were encouraged to support the Commission
and visit their web site to learn more. (https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/how-we-operate/finance-
budget/nc-first/Pages/default.aspx)

https://www.ncdot.gov/about-us/how-we-operate/finance-budget/nc-first/Pages/default.aspx


120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-462-2646 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax)

8. TAC Ethics Filing Requirements
Members were reminded the deadline to complete the TAC Ethics filing requirements is April 15,
2020. It was noted of the importance for TAC members to file both the Statement of Economic
Interests as well as the Real Estate Disclosure Forms. Only TAC members are required to complete
the ethics filings.

9. Complete Streets Policy Update
Members were provided with the newly released Complete Streets Policy info-graphic and Policy
Guidance. In addition, members were informed that the Division of Bicycle and Pedestrian
Transportation was accepting applications for the development of bicycle and/or pedestrian planning
grants. The current deadline to submit an application is May 19, 2020.

Reports 
1. US 70 Commission

It was reported the US 70 Commission met in January 23. 2020 at the NCDOT Division 2 Training
Center in Kinston, NC. An update on the Strategic Transportation Corridor Master Plan was provided
as well as comments provided by Secretary James H Trogdon III. The next US 70 Commission is
scheduled for April 16, 2020 at the Johnston County Ag Center in Smithfield, NC at 1:30pm. Mr.
Bowmen, Division 4 Engineer reported that the Wilson’s Mills US 70 project was on schedule to be
let in September, 2020. In addition, the I-42/Ranch Rd connector is a project funded through CAMPO
in Clayton.

2. Hwy 17/64 Association
Hwy 17/64 Association members were provided with a financial presentation at their most recent
meeting in January 2020. The next Hwy 17/64 meeting is scheduled for April 29, 2020 at 10:00am
with the location TPD.

3. Legislative Update
It was reported that the General Assembly passed legislation in November 2019 to help stabilize
NCDOT’s funding and/or cash flow. A handout was provided detailing some of the elements of the
bill. Members were also provided with the financial update provided to the Joint Legislative
Transportation Oversight Committee (JLTOC) at their meeting held March 5, 2020.

4. NCDOT Division 4
Division 4 reported that Eric Boyette was appointed as the new Secretary of Transportation. He noted
Secretary Boyette was no stranger to Division 4 as he has worked for the department in Division 4 in
the past. He also noted the he resides within the UCPRPO planning area in Kenly, NC.

5. NCDOT Planning Division (TPD)
Mr. Carlos Moya commented that Secretary Boyette has an “open-door” policy and that he was happy
to be working with him. TPD reported on the Corona Virus and the affects it may have on public
meetings and receiving public input. Carlos Moya provided handouts provided by the Governor’s
office on more detailed information on the pandemic and encouraged everyone to start considering
how people may be working from home. In addition, he encouraged members to visit CDC.gov to get
accurate information and to be careful about dis-information.

Public Comment 
6. Public Comment

There was no public comment.



 

120 W. Washington St., Suite 2110 Nashville, NC 27856 
252-462-2646 (Ph) • 252-459-1381 (Fax) 

 
Other Business 

7. TAC Member Comment 
Mr. Ted Godwin asked if there was an open date scheduled for the new CCX facility. It was reported 
that the facility was scheduled to open by the end of December, 2020. 

 
Upcoming meeting: 
It was noted that the next meeting was pushed back one week to May 13, 2020. 

 
UPON A MOTION from C.B. Brown (Tarboro) was made to adjourn with a second motion was made by 
Cheryl Oliver (Selma) and the meeting was adjourned.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________     ________________________________ 
Lu Harvey Lewis, TAC Chair              James M. Salmons, UCPRPO Transportation Planner  









  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ROY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND 
PROGRAMMING 
1534 MAIL SERVICE CENTER  
RALEIGH, NC 27699-1534 

Telephone: (919) 707-4610 

Fax: (919) 733-3585 
Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET  
RALEIGH, NC 27601 

July 30, 2020 

MEMO TO: MPOs, RPOs, NCDOT Division Planning staff 

FROM: Van Argabright 
Director, Division of Planning & Programming 

SUBJECT: Prioritization 6.0 (P6) schedule 

A number of factors have affected the amount of funding that is anticipated to be available for new 
projects in this round of Prioritization (P6): a significant revenue reduction due to COVID-19; a 
change, mandated by HB 77, in how transportation revenue is allocated between maintenance and 
capital improvements that reduced revenues available to the STIP; and continued increases in 
project costs.  The STIP Unit has done an analysis and determined there will be very little funding 
available for new projects based on current revenue projections.  However, NCDOT will not 
have a clear picture about our funding until Congress completes work on the next federal 
authorization funding bill (i.e. the replacement for the FAST Act) and clarifications to the CARES 
Act. 

In light of the unknowns that we are dealing with, NCDOT wants to ensure that we communicate 
with our partners and chart a path forward that includes their input.  Our current plan is to close the 
window for new P6 project submissions on July 31, 2020 as originally planned; however, any 
planning organization that needs a one month extension may do so by contacting Jason Schronce, 
Manager of NCDOT’s SPOT Unit.  Closing the submission window will allow NCDOT to begin 
work on P6 scoring with our internal business units.  A Prioritization Workgroup meeting will be 
held this Fall to convey additional information about our financial position and discuss options for 
completing the P6 Prioritization cycle and releasing the next Draft STIP. 

If you have any questions, please contact me (vargabright@ncdot.gov) or Jason Schronce 
(jschronce@ncdot.gov) via email to discuss.  Thank you. 
cc: Secretary Eric Boyette 

Tim Little, Chief Engineer 
Chris Peoples, Deputy Chief Engineer 
Louis Mitchell, Deputy Chief Engineer 
Ronnie Keeter, Deputy Chief Engineer 
Division Engineers 
Lamar Sylvester, Director of Field Support 
Christopher Werner, Director of Technical Services 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EB6AD9E6-1CCD-4161-8B6A-DC1B08BECA28

http://www.ncdot.gov/
mailto:vargabright@ncdot.gov
mailto:jschronce@ncdot.gov


Mailing Address: 

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND 
PROGRAMMING 
1534 MAIL SERVICE CENTER  
RALEIGH, NC 27699-1534 

Telephone: (919) 707-4610 

Fax: (919) 733-3585 
Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 

  1 SOUTH WILMINGTON STREET  
     RALEIGH, NC 27601 

Edward Parker, Assistant Division Administrator, FHWA – NC Division 
George Hoops, Planning & Program Development Leader, FHWA – NC Division 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EB6AD9E6-1CCD-4161-8B6A-DC1B08BECA28

http://www.ncdot.gov/


FINAL Prioritization 6.0 Schedule (COVID-19)  4/14/2020

Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

BOT 
approves 

P6.0 Criteria 
& Weights

BOT adopts 
2020-2029 

STIP

NCDOT 
Provides 
Report to 

JLTOC

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

TIP Unit 
Programs 
Statewide 
Mobility 
Projects

NCDOT 
releases 

Draft STIP
NCDOT 
Provides 
Report to 
JLTOC

MPOs, RPOs, & Divisions assign Division 
Needs Local Input Points

SPOT finalizes Division Needs Scores and 
TIP Unit programs Division Needs projects

2022

20202019

2021

 Review period of all data & 
costs to be used for scoring 

(by MPOs, RPOs, and 
Divisions)

MPOs, RPOs, & Divisions assign Regional 
Impact Local Input Points (with option to 
assign Division Needs Local Input Points)

SPOT finalizes Regional 
Impact scores and TIP Unit 
programs Regional Impact 

projects

MPOs, RPOs, & Divisions test, enter, and submit projects into SPOT Online

SPOT Reviews and Calculates Quant. Scores 
for All Projects (Cont'd.)

SPOT Reviews and Calculates Quant. Scores for 
All Projects (Existing + New)

Upcoming Key Dates:
July 31, 2020: SPOT On!ine closes for submitting projects

September 11, 2020:  Draft Highway Identified Needs Forms due (in SPOT Online)

October 23, 2020:  Area-Specific Weights due

April 23, 2021: Final Identified Needs for all projects and Complete Streets Forms due

End of May 2021: Quantitative scores for all projects released

Draft list of Programmed Statewide Mobility projects released

June 1, 2021: Regional Impact LIP window opens for 3 months (closes 8/27/2021)

Deadline for Approval of Local Input Point Assignment Methodologies

End of October 2021: Draft list of Programmed Regional Impact Projects released

November 1, 2021: Division Needs LIP window opens for 3 months (closes 1/28/2022)

May 2022:  DRAFT 2023-2032 STIP released

Notes:
Blue Box = NC BOT Actions
Yellow Box = MPO/RPO/Division Input
Green Box = NCDOT Work Tasks



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

US 258, REPLACE BRIDGE 320022 OVER TOWN CREEK.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (HFB)$1,950,000

$1,950,000

B-4931

EDGECOMBE

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

NC 33, REPLACE BRIDGE 320080 OVER TAR RIVER. 

REPLACE BRIDGE 320049 OVER TAR RIVER 

OVERFLOW.

TO STRATEGICALLY BALANCE LETTINGS, DELAY 

RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 23 AND 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 24.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2023 - (T)$60,000

FY 2024 - (T)$800,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2024 - (NHPB)$4,600,000

FY 2025 - (NHPB)$4,600,000

$10,060,000

B-4933

EDGECOMBE

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

NC 111 / NC 122, REPLACE BRIDGE 320011 OVER TOWN 

CREEK.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (HFB)$1,950,000

$1,950,000

B-5655

EDGECOMBE

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

94Thursday, May 7, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

NC 97, BRIDGE 87 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON NC 97.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (T)$17,000

FY 2022 - (T)$17,000

FY 2023 - (T)$17,000

FY 2024 - (T)$17,000

FY 2025 - (T)$17,000

FY 2026 - (T)$17,000

FY 2027 - (T)$17,000

FY 2028 - (T)$17,000

FY 2029 - (T)$17,000

POST YR- (T)$102,000

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$86,000

FY 2022 - (T)$86,000

FY 2023 - (T)$86,000

FY 2024 - (T)$86,000

FY 2025 - (T)$86,000

FY 2026 - (T)$86,000

FY 2027 - (T)$86,000

FY 2028 - (T)$86,000

FY 2029 - (T)$86,000

POST YR- (T)$516,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$725,000

FY 2022 - (T)$725,000

$2,995,000

B-5671

EDGECOMBE

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

SR 1126 (FAITH BAPTIST CHURCH ROAD), REPLACE 

BRIDGE 320064 OVER TOWN CREEK.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (HFB)$1,200,000

$1,200,000

B-6002

EDGECOMBE

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

95Thursday, May 7, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

SR 2137 (PITTMAN ROAD) SR 2130 (E MAIN STREET) SR 

2339 (BAGLEY ROAD), REPLACE BRIDGE 500109 ON SR 

2137 (PITTMAN ROAD) OVER I-95, BRIDGE 500110 ON 

SR 2130 (EAST MAIN STREET) OVER I-95, AND BRIDGE 

500112 ON SR 2339 (BAGLEY ROAD) OVER I-95.

TO STRATEGICALLY BALANCE LETTINGS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 23.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (NHPB)$1,500,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

FY 2024 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

FY 2025 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

$16,500,000

B-6050

JOHNSTON

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

SR 1404 (SEVEN BRIDGES ROAD), REPLACE BRIDGE 

NO. 320003, 320004, 320005 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON SR 

1404 (SEVEN BRIDGES ROAD).

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2020 - (O)$420,000

UTILITIES FY 2020 - (O)$56,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (O)$2,850,000

FY 2022 - (O)$2,850,000

$6,176,000

BR-0111

EDGECOMBE

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

SR 1403 (COOPER ROAD), REPLACE BRIDGE 630080 

OVER GIDEON SWAMP ON SR 1403 (COOPER ROAD).

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO  FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (HFB)$700,000

FY 2022 - (HFB)$700,000

$1,400,000

BR-0116

NASH

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

I-95, SR 1002 (LONG BRANCH  ROAD - EXIT 71) TO I-40 

(EXIT 81).  WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 22.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2020 - (T)$2,105,000

FY 2021 - (T)$39,995,000

UTILITIES FY 2020 - (T)$700,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (T)$20,466,000

FY 2023 - (T)$20,467,000

FY 2024 - (T)$20,467,000

$104,200,000

I-5986B

HARNETT

JOHNSTON

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

MID-CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

96Thursday, May 7, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

US 64 (FUTURE I-87), SR 1233 (THOMAS ROAD) 

OVERPASS TO NC 33. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 22.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (NHPIM)$4,195,000

FY 2023 - (NHPIM)$4,196,000

$8,391,000

I-6041

EDGECOMBE

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

US 64 (FUTURE I-87), REHABILITATE BRIDGE 320104, 

320155, 320148, 320153, 320154, 320156, 320157, 

320320, 320325, AND 320326.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (NHPIM)$2,400,000

$2,400,000

I-6041A

EDGECOMBE

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

US 64 (FUTURE I-87), REHABILITATE BRIDGE 320327 

AND 320328.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 22 TO FY 23.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (NHPIM)$500,000

$500,000

I-6042A

EDGECOMBE

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD), US 70 TO SR 1934 (OLD 

BEULAH ROAD). WIDEN TO THREE LANES.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-

WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (T)$560,000

UTILITIES FY 2021 - (T)$67,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2023 - (BG5200)$2,204,000

FY 2024 - (BG5200)$2,204,000

FY 2025 - (BG5200)$2,204,000

$7,239,000

R-5718

JOHNSTON

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

97Thursday, May 7, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

US 301, US 301 AT NC 581.  CONSTRUCT A REDUCED 

CONFLICT INTERSECTION WITH TRUCK BULB-OUTS AT 

THE ADJACENT U-TURN POINTS.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY RIGHT-OF-
WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 21 AND CONSTRUCTION 

FROM FY 21 TO FY 22.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2021 - (HSIP)$100,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (HSIP)$854,000

$954,000

W-5804A

WILSON

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

98Thursday, May 7, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP ADDITIONS

VARIOUS, SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS 

LOCATIONS IN DIVISION 4.

PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF TRANSPORTATION 

MOBILITY AND SAFETY; INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND 

FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS 
NEEDED.

* HS-2004

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

STATEWIDE 

REGIONAL 

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

ROCKY MOUNT METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

GOLDSBORO URBAN AREA 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

PEANUT BELT RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

EASTERN CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

VARIOUS, TRAFFIC SEPARATION STUDY 

IMPLEMENTATION AND CLOSURES IN DIVISION 4.

PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF RAIL DIVISION; 
INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE 
REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

* RC-2004

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

ROCKY MOUNT METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

GOLDSBORO URBAN AREA 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

PEANUT BELT RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

EASTERN CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

189Thursday, June 4, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP ADDITIONS

VARIOUS, HIGHWAY-RAIL GRADE CROSSING SAFETY 

IMPROVEMENTS IN DIVISION 4.

PROJECT ADDED AT REQUEST OF RAIL DIVISION; 

INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE 

REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

* RX-2004

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

ROCKY MOUNT METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

GOLDSBORO URBAN AREA 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

PEANUT BELT RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

EASTERN CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

190Thursday, June 4, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

NC 33, BRIDGE 630041 ON NC 33 OVER I-95.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (T)$26,000

FY 2022 - (T)$26,000

FY 2023 - (T)$26,000

FY 2024 - (T)$26,000

FY 2025 - (T)$26,000

FY 2026 - (T)$26,000

FY 2027 - (T)$26,000

FY 2028 - (T)$26,000

FY 2029 - (T)$26,000

POST YR- (T)$156,000

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$215,000

FY 2022 - (T)$215,000

FY 2023 - (T)$215,000

FY 2024 - (T)$215,000

FY 2025 - (T)$215,000

FY 2026 - (T)$215,000

FY 2027 - (T)$215,000

FY 2028 - (T)$215,000

FY 2029 - (T)$215,000

POST YR- (T)$1,290,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$1,100,000

FY 2022 - (T)$1,100,000

$5,815,000

BR-0036

NASH

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

191Thursday, June 4, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

SR 1510, BRIDGE 224 ON SR 1510 OVER I-95.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

ENGINEERING FY 2021 - (T)$26,000

FY 2022 - (T)$26,000

FY 2023 - (T)$26,000

FY 2024 - (T)$26,000

FY 2025 - (T)$26,000

FY 2026 - (T)$26,000

FY 2027 - (T)$26,000

FY 2028 - (T)$26,000

FY 2029 - (T)$26,000

POST YR- (T)$156,000

BUILD NC CON FY 2021 - (T)$215,000

FY 2022 - (T)$215,000

FY 2023 - (T)$215,000

FY 2024 - (T)$215,000

FY 2025 - (T)$215,000

FY 2026 - (T)$215,000

FY 2027 - (T)$215,000

FY 2028 - (T)$215,000

FY 2029 - (T)$215,000

POST YR- (T)$1,290,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$1,350,000

FY 2022 - (T)$1,350,000

$6,315,000

BR-0039

NASH

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

US 64 (FUTURE I-87), SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD) 

TO SR 1225 (KINGSBORO ROAD). PAVEMENT 

REHABILITATION.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 22.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2022 - (NHPIM)$8,850,000

FY 2023 - (NHPIM)$8,850,000

$17,700,000

I-6046

EDGECOMBE

NASH

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

ROCKY MOUNT METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

192Thursday, June 4, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

I-95, INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER ALONG I-95 FROM 

SOUTH CAROLINA LINE TO VIRGINIA STATE LINE.

TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR PROCUREMENT, 

DELAY CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$210,000

FY 2021 - (O)$16,600,000

$16,810,000

I-5986C

CUMBERLAND

HALIFAX

HARNETT

JOHNSTON

NASH

NORTHAMPTON

ROBESON

WILSON

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

ROCKY MOUNT METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

FAYETTEVILLE URBANIZED AREA 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

MID-CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

PEANUT BELT RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

LUMBER RIVER RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

US 70, INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER ALONG US 70 

FROM I-40 TO PORT OF MOREHEAD CITY.

TO ALLOW ADDITIONAL TIME FOR PROCUREMENT, 

DELAY CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (T)$3,800,000

FY 2021 - (O)$11,400,000

FY 2022 - (T)$3,800,000

$19,000,000

R-5777D

CARTERET

CRAVEN

JOHNSTON

LENOIR

WAKE

WAYNE

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

GOLDSBORO URBAN AREA 

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

-

NEW BERN METROPOLITAN PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

EASTERN CAROLINA RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

DOWN EAST RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

35Thursday, June 25, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

NC 33, REPLACE BRIDGE 320080 OVER TAR RIVER. 

REPLACE BRIDGE 320049 OVER TAR RIVER 

OVERFLOW.

AT REQUEST OF STRUCTURES MANAGEMENT UNIT, 

DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 23 TO 25 AND 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 24 TO FY 27.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2025 - (T)$60,000

FY 2026 - (T)$800,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2027 - (NHPB)$4,600,000

FY 2028 - (NHPB)$4,600,000

$10,060,000

* B-4933

EDGECOMBE

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

NC 581, REPLACE BRIDGE 630091 OVER TAR RIVER.

AT REQUEST OF STRUCTURES MANAGEMENT UNIT, 

DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 20 TO FY 23 AND 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 21 TO FY 24.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2023 - (NHPB)$400,000

UTILITIES FY 2023 - (NHPB)$35,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2024 - (NHPB)$2,133,000

FY 2025 - (NHPB)$2,133,000

FY 2026 - (NHPB)$2,134,000

$6,835,000

B-5947

NASH

REGIONAL

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

SR 1522 (HALIFAX ROAD), REPLACE BRIDGE 630203 

OVER I-95.

TO ASSIST IN BALANCING FUNDS, DELAY 

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 20 TO FY 21.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2020 - (NHPB)$2,000,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2021 - (NHPB)$15,600,000

$17,600,000

B-5980

NASH

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

I-95, REPLACE BRIDGES 500082 AND 500085 OVER

BLACK CREEK AND BRIDGES 500100 AND 500101 OVER

THE NEUSE RIVER.

AT REQUEST OF STRUCTURES MANAGEMENT UNIT,

DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 22 TO FY 23 AND

CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 24 TO FY 25.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2023 - (NHPB)$1,220,000

FY 2023 - (O)$3,660,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2025 - (NHPB)$3,600,000

FY 2025 - (O)$10,800,000

FY 2026 - (NHPB)$3,600,000

FY 2026 - (O)$10,800,000

$33,680,000

* B-6044

JOHNSTON

STATEWIDE

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

51Thursday, August 6, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



REVISIONS TO THE 2020-2029 STIP

ITEM  N

HIGHWAY PROGRAM

(HANDOUT)

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION

STIP MODIFICATIONS

SR 2137 (PITTMAN ROAD) SR 2130 (E MAIN STREET) SR 

2339 (BAGLEY ROAD), REPLACE BRIDGE 500109 ON SR 

2137 (PITTMAN ROAD) OVER I-95, BRIDGE 500110 ON 

SR 2130 (EAST MAIN STREET) OVER I-95, AND BRIDGE 

500112 ON SR 2339 (BAGLEY ROAD) OVER I-95.

AT REQUEST OF STRUCTURES MANAGEMENT UNIT, 

DELAY RIGHT-OF-WAY FROM FY 21 TO FY 24 AND 
CONSTRUCTION FROM FY 23 TO FY 26.

RIGHT-OF-WAY FY 2024 - (NHPB)$1,500,000

CONSTRUCTION FY 2026 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

FY 2027 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

FY 2028 - (NHPB)$5,000,000

$16,500,000

* B-6050

JOHNSTON

DIVISION

PROJ.CATEGORY

UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING 

ORGANIZATION

-

52Thursday, August 6, 2020

* INDICATES FEDERAL AMENDMENT



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

INTERSTATE PROJECTS

I-5781 11795 11795

UNDER CONSTRUCTION - NATIONAL HIGHWAY FREIGHT PROGRAM PROJECT

SR 1010 (CLEVELAND ROAD) (MILE MARKER 
312.2) TO WEST OF SR 1211 (MORGAN ROAD) 
(MILE MARKER 328.5). PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

16.3

SW JOHNSTON

I-40

I-5974 48900 2000US 701/NC 96.  CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE. 4

REG

H150256

NHP             R 1500 R 4500             

NHP             U 200               

NHP                   C 10175 C 10175 C 10175 C 10175   

JOHNSTON

I-95

I-6043 3010 3010

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

HARNETT COUNTY LINE (MILE MARKER 78) 
TO SR 1927 (PINE LEVEL-SELMA ROAD -  
MILE MARKER 98). UPGRADE GUARDRAIL 
AND MEDIAN DRAINAGE.

20.1

SW JOHNSTON

I-95

I-6062 14510 10SR 2339 (BAGLEY ROAD). IMPROVE 
INTERCHANGE.

DIV

H170654

T                 R 500           

T                 U 2000           

T                     C 4000 C 4000 C 4000   

JOHNSTON

I-95

I-5986 580961 143850I-95 BUSINESS/US 301 (EXIT 56) TO I-40 (EXIT 
81). WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES.

26 T   R 30400 A                         

T   C 66325 A 66325C A66325C A66325C A                   

T   R 2105 B     39995R B                   

T   U 700 B                         

T   C 144 BA                         

T     17700C B17700C B  C 17700 B C 17700 B               

O         16600C C                   

T         11067C C                   

CUMBERLAND

HARNETT

JOHNSTON

I-95

A I-95 BUSINESS/US 301 (EXIT 56) TO SR 1001 (LONG BRANCH  ROAD - EXIT 71). WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES. -  DESIGN BUILD PROJECT. LETTING TO BE COMBINED WITH I-5877. OTHER FUNDS REPRESENT 
FEDERAL INFRA GRANT FUNDS.  UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

SW H129200-

B SR 1002 (LONG BRANCH  ROAD - EXIT 71) TO I-40 (EXIT 81).  WIDEN TO EIGHT LANES. -  LETTING TO BE COMBINED WITH I-5878 AND I-5883.SW H129200-P4.0 COMMITTED

BA SR 1001 (LONG BRANCH  ROAD - EXIT 71) TO I-40 (EXIT 81).  CLEARING FOR UTILITIES.SW

C INSTALL BROADBAND FIBER ALONG I-95 FROM SOUTH CAROLINA LINE TO VIRGINIA STATE LINE. -  LETTING TO BE COMBINED WITH R-5777D. OTHER FUNDS REPRESENT FEDERAL INFRA GRANT 
FUNDS.

SW

I-5972 24200 4700

RIGHT-OF-WAY IN PROGRESS

US 70 BUSINESS.  UPGRADE INTERCHANGE. 4

REG

H150667

NHFP           C 1833 C 1833 C 1834             

NHP           C 1720 C 6140 C 6140             

JOHNSTON

I-95

I-5936 1401 1JOHNSTON COUNTY LINE (MILE MARKER 
108.2) TO NORTH OF SR 1116 (GOVERNOR 
HUNT ROAD) (MILE MARKER 114.5). 
PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

6.3

SW

NHPIM               C 1400             

WILSON

I-95

I-3318 32566 27566US 70 (EXIT 97) TO US 301 (EXIT 107).  
PAVEMENT AND BRIDGE REHABILITATION.

10.7 NHPIM 5000C BA                          

JOHNSTON

I-95

A US 70 (EXIT 97) TO NORTH OF SR 1001 (MILE MARKER 100). -  COMPLETE

BA NORTH OF SR 1001 (MILE MARKER 100) TO US 301 (EXIT 107). -  PROGRAMMED FOR PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL STIDY ONLY.

BB REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 114 AND BRIDGE NO. 116 AND APPROACHES OVER LITTLE RIVER. -  UNDER CONSTRUCTIONTRNPRE STI

I-5786 70484 70484

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

SOUTH OF SR 1001 (LIZZIE MILL ROAD) TO 
THE JOHNSTON/WILSON COUNTY LINE 
NORTH OF NC 222.  PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

8.5

SW JOHNSTON

I-95

A REPLACE BRIDGE NUMBER 117 ON SR 2399 (TRUCK STOP ROAD) OVER I-95 AND ADJUST SERVICE ROADS AND APPROACHES.SW

Page 1 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

INTERSTATE PROJECTS

I-6061 14510 10SR 1007 (BROGDEN ROAD).  IMPROVE 
INTERCHANGE.

DIV

H170647

T                 R 2000           

T                 U 500           

T                     C 4000 C 4000 C 4000   

JOHNSTON

I-95

I-5818 4515 4515

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

US 264 TO I-95. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION. 4.5

SW WILSON

I-795

I-6041 10801 10SR 1233 (THOMAS ROAD) OVERPASS TO NC 
33. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

13.3

SW

NHPIM             C 4195 C 4196             

NHPIM             C 2400 A               

EDGECOMBE

US 64

(FUTURE I-87)

A REHABILITATE BRIDGE 320104, 320155, 320148, 320153, 320154, 320156, 320157, 320320, 320325, AND 320326.SW

I-6042 7895NC 33 TO MARTIN COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

11

SW

NHPIM             C 3698 C 3697             

NHPIM             C 500 A               

EDGECOMBE

US 64

(FUTURE I-87)

A REHABILITATE BRIDGE 320327 AND 320328.SW

I-6045 18960 10SR 1306 (SOUTH OLD FRANKLIN ROAD) TO 
SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD). PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

9.2

SW

NHPIM             C 6067 C 6067 C 6066           

NHPIM             C 750 A               

NASH

US 64

(FUTURE I-87)

A BRIDGE REHABILITATION FOR 630072 AND 630074.SW

I-6046 18310 10SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD) TO SR 1225 
(KINGSBORO ROAD). PAVEMENT 
REHABILITATION.

14.2

SW

NHPIM             C 8850 C 8850             

NHPIM             C 600 A               

EDGECOMBE

NASH

US 64

(FUTURE I-87)

A SR 1603 (OLD CARRIAGE ROAD) TO SR 1225 (KINGSBORO ROAD).  REHABILITATE BRIDGE 630162, 630209, 630210, 630216, 630217, 630172, 630176, 320135, 320138.SW

I-6044 8227 2137

GARVEE BOND FUNDING $5,075,132; PAYBACK FY 2019-2033

SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD) TO WAYNE 
COUNTY LINE. PAVEMENT REHABILITATION.

13.4

SW

NHPIM 435CGCG 435 435CG435CG435CG CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435 CG 435

JOHNSTON

US 70

(FUTURE I-42)

RURAL PROJECTS

R-5795 11450 50US 301 TO I-95.  ACCESS MANAGEMENT. 0.7

REG

H111279

T             R 1150 R 1150             

T             U 500               

T                       C 2866 C 2867 C 2867

JOHNSTON

US 70

R-5829 307480 2000US 70 BYPASS TO EAST OF SR 2314 
(PONDFIELD ROAD).  UPGRADE TO FREEWAY 
STANDARDS.

6.7

H111256

NHP 10269RG A          RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A RG 1467 A

S(M)             R 5700 A               

NHP 4151UG A          UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A UG 593 A

S(M)             U 2302 A               

NHP 55363CG A          CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A CG 7909 A

S(M)             C 10241 A C 10242 A C 10242 A           

NHP 9457RG B          RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B RG 1351 B

S(M)             R 5250 B               

NHP 1603UG B          UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B UG 229 B

S(M)             U 888 B               

NHP 32389CG B          CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B CG 4627 B

S(M)             C 5991 B C 5992 B C 5992 B           

JOHNSTON

WAYNE

US 70

A US 70 BYPASS TO WEST OF SR 1229 (LUBE SMITH ROAD).  UPGRADE TO FREEWAY STANDARDS. -  GARVEE BOND FUNDING ROW $17.1M, UTILITIES $6.906M, CON $92.175M. PAYBACK FY 2025 – 2039 
DESIGN BUILD LETTING.

SWP5.0 COMMITTED

B WEST OF SR 1229 (LUBE SMITH ROAD) TO EAST OF SR 2314 (PONDFIELD ROAD).  UPGRADE TO FREEWAY STANDARDS. -  GARVEE BOND FUNDING ROW $15.75M, UTILITIES $2.664M, CON $53.925M. 
PAYBACK FY 2025 – 2039. DESIGN BUILD LETTING.

SWP5.0 COMMITTED

Page 2 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

RURAL PROJECTS

R-5949 18335 10SR 1601 (COLONIAL ROAD) TO US 64. WIDEN 
ROADWAY.

1.8

DIV

H170664

T                 R 1100           

T                 U 825           

T                     C 5467 C 5466 C 5467   

EDGECOMBE

US 258

R-5761 14010 10SR 1168 (TARHEEL ROAD) TO I-40. WIDEN 
ROADWAY.

0.7

DIV

H170663

T                   R 1500         

T                   U 500         

T                       C 4000 C 4000 C 4000

JOHNSTON

NC 242

R-5718 7739 500US 70 TO SR 1934 (OLD BEULAH ROAD). 
WIDEN TO THREE LANES.

1.3

DIV

H090874

T       560R                    

T       67U                    

BG5200             C 2204 C 2204 C 2204           

JOHNSTON

SR 1003

(BUFFALO ROAD)

R-5950 3768 10AIRPORT INDUSTRIAL DRIVE TO DRIVEWAY 
JUST NORTH OF JOHNSTON COUNTY 
AIRPORT. WIDEN ROADWAY.

0.3

DIV

H150646

T                   R 500         

T                   U 158         

T                       C 3100     

JOHNSTON

SR 1501

(SWIFT CREEK

ROAD)

R-5868 23910 23910

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

SR 1252 (DUNBAR ROAD) TO SR 1225 
(KINGSBORO ROAD).  CONSTRUCT TWO 
LANE ROAD ON NEW LOCATION AND 
IMPROVEMENTS TO SR 1225 TO SERVE 
KINGSBORO MEGASITE.

2.5

DIV EDGECOMBE

NEW ROUTE

R-5784 5747 5247

UNDER CONSTRUCTION; "S" FUNDS REFLECT STATE HIGHWAY FUNDS

DIVISION 4 PROGRAM TO UPGRADE 
INTERSECTIONS TO COMPLY WITH THE 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) 
USING TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES 
(TA) FUNDS.

DIV

TA   C 400                         

S   C 100                         

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

URBAN PROJECTS

U-5941 15250 50SR 1320 (AIRPORT BOULEVARD) TO EAST OF 
SR 1165 (FOREST HILLS ROAD).  SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENTS.

1.1

REG

H150434

T                   R 3000 R 3000       

T                   U 2200         

T                       C 3500 C 3500   

WILSON

US 264 ALTERNATE

(RALEIGH ROAD 
PARKWAY)

U-5935 20972 20972

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

SR 1606 (BLACK CREEK ROAD) TO SR 1515 
(LIPSCOMB ROAD).  UPGRADE ROADWAY 
INCLUDING BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN 
ACCOMODATIONS.

1.2

REG H150462WILSON

US 301

U-5726 17482 750SR 1623 (BOOKER DAIRY ROAD) TO SR 2302 
(RICKS ROAD). CONSTRUCT ACCESS 
MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS.

1.6

DIV

H140389

T                 R 3300 R 3300         

T                 U 732           

T                       C 4700 C 4700   

JOHNSTON

US 301/NC 39/NC 96

Page 3 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

URBAN PROJECTS

U-5998 16607 10SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD) TO WILSON 
COUNTY LINE.  MODERNIZE ROADWAY.

11.4

DIV

H141828

T                 R 713 R 713         

T                 U 171           

T                     C 7500 C 7500     

JOHNSTON

NC 42

U-2561 31877 6745SR 1613 (WOODRUFF AVENUE) TO I-95.  
WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.

1.65

DIV

H090346-C

T                   R 1515 C R 4543 C       

T                   U 225 C U 675 C       

T                       C 9087 C C 9087 C   

NASH

NC 43

C SR 1613 (WOODRUFF AVENUE) TO I-95. -  PLANNING/DESIGN IN PROGRESS.DIV H090346-P5.0 COMMITTED

U-6111 5010 10SR 1330 (AIRPORT ROAD)/SR 1332 (LAKE 
WILSON ROAD). IMPROVE INTERSECTION.

0.5

REG

H172062

T             U 1000               

T             R 2000               

T                       C 2000     

WILSON

NC 58

(NASH STREET NW)

U-4424 16997 5072

BUILD NC BOND FUNDING: $6,000,000 FOR CON PAYBACK 2023 – 2037 (FY 2023 / YR 5 SALE)

US 64 ALTERNATE (WESTERN BOULEVARD) 
TO NC 122 (MCNAIR ROAD).  WIDEN TO 
THREE LANES.

2.3

DIV

H090470

T 2575CB  515CB    CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515 CB 515

T     4200C                      

EDGECOMBE

NC 111

(WILSON STREET)

U-3334 54615 54615US 70 BUSINESS WEST OF SMITHFIELD TO 
US 301 (BRIGHT LEAF BOULEVARD) IN 
SMITHFIELD. WIDEN TO MULTI-LANES.

3.7

DIV

H112119

JOHNSTON

SR 1923

(BOOKER DAIRY

ROAD EXTENSION)

A US 70 BUSINESS TO SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD). -  COMPLETE

B SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD) TO US 301 (BRIGHTLEAF BOULEVARD). -  UNDER CONSTRUCTIONDIV H112119-P3.0 COMMITTED

U-5795 4977 4977

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

US 70 TO US 301. WIDEN TO THREE LANES. 0.8

DIV

H090881

JOHNSTON

SR 2302

(RICKS ROAD)

U-5794 14758 750US 264 ALTERNATE TO NC 58.  WIDEN AND 
UPGRADE FACILITY.

3.7

DIV

H090893

T     100R                      

T             C 4636 C 4636 C 4636           

WILSON

SR 1309

(BLOOMERY ROAD)

SR 1382

(PACKHOUSE ROAD)

U-5999 4300 4300

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

NORTH OF SR 1923 (BOOKER DAIRY ROAD) 
TO SR 1003 (BUFFALO ROAD).  CONSTRUCT 
ROADWAY ON NEW LOCATION.

0.7

DIV H150519JOHNSTON

KELLIE DRIVE

U-5945 6890 10WILSON CITY SIGNAL SYSTEM. 26.1

REG

H111282

BG5200             U 250               

BG5200             R 100               

BG5200                       C 6530     

WILSON

WILSON

BRIDGE PROJECTS

B-6044 33780 100

OTHER FUNDING IS HIGHWAY FUND BRIDGE.

REPLACE BRIDGES 500082 AND 500085 OVER 
BLACK CREEK AND BRIDGES 500100 AND 
500101 OVER THE NEUSE RIVER.

SW

NHPB     1220R                      

NHPB             C 3600 C 3600             

O     3660R                      

O             C 10800 C 10800             

JOHNSTON

I-95

Page 4 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

BRIDGE PROJECTS

B-5666 3400REPLACE BRIDGE 47 OVER SEABOARD 
COAST LINE RAILROAD ON US 117.

HF

HFB         3400C                   

WILSON

US 117

B-4931 1950REPLACE BRIDGE 320022 OVER TOWN 
CREEK.

HF

HFB         1950C                   

EDGECOMBE

US 258

B-4933 11345 1285REPLACE BRIDGE 320080 OVER TAR RIVER. 
REPLACE BRIDGE 320049 OVER TAR RIVER 
OVERFLOW.REG

NHPB                 C 4600 C 4600         

T             R 60 R 800             

EDGECOMBE

NC 33

BR-0036 4700

RIGHT OF WAY IN PROGRESS.

BRIDGE 630041 ON NC 33 OVER I-95.

HF

HFB         4700C                   

NASH

NC 33

B-4932 9085 9085

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

REPLACE BRIDGE 320028 OVER TAR RIVER.

HF EDGECOMBE

NC 42

B-5671 2250

RIGHT OF WAY IN PROGRESS.

BRIDGE 87 OVER SWIFT CREEK ON NC 97.

HF

HFB         2250C                   

EDGECOMBE

NC 97

B-5655 1950REPLACE BRIDGE 320011 OVER TOWN 
CREEK.

HF

HFB         1950C                   

EDGECOMBE

NC 111 / NC 122

B-5947 6845 10REPLACE BRIDGE 630091 OVER TAR RIVER.

REG

NHPB     400R                      

NHPB     35U                      

NHPB           C 2133 C 2133 C 2134             

NASH

NC 581

B-6001 1080 280

RIGHT-OF-WAY IN PROGRESS

REPLACE BRIDGE 500068 OVER JUNIPER 
SWAMP.

DIV

BGOFF         800C                   

JOHNSTON

SR 1153

(MILL CREEK ROAD)

B-5999 1209 1209

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

REPLACE BRIDGE 970037 OVER BRANCH OF 
LITTLE BUFFALO CREEK.

DIV WILSON

SR 1195

(REVELL ROAD)

B-5998 778 778

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

REPLACE BRIDGE 970092 OVER TOWN 
SWAMP.

DIV WILSON

SR 1339

(SHARPE SHORE 
ROAD)

BR-0232 550 550

UNDER CONSTRUCTION. PROJECT REPRESENTS HFB 4.R.94 PROJECT.

REPLACE BRIDGE 970091 OVER TRIBUTARY 
OF TOWN CREEK.

DIV WILSON

SR 1339

(SHARPE STORE 
ROAD)

BR-0116 1100 100REPLACE BRIDGE 630080 OVER GIDEON 
SWAMP ON SR 1403 (COOPER ROAD).

HF

HFB       500C500C                   

NASH

SR 1403

(COOPER ROAD)

Page 5 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

BRIDGE PROJECTS

BR-0111 3876 100

OTHER FUNDS REPRESENT FEDERAL BUILD GRANT FUNDING.

REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 320003, 320004, 320005 
OVER SWIFT CREEK ON SR 1404 (SEVEN 
BRIDGES ROAD).

DIV

O   R 420                         

O   U 56                         

O       1650C1650C                   

EDGECOMBE

SR 1404

(SEVEN BRIDGES 
ROAD)

BR-0039 5200

RIGHT OF WAY IN PROGRESS.

BRIDGE 224 ON SR 1510 OVER I-95.

HF

HFB         5200C                   

NASH

SR 1510

B-5980 18800 1200

PROJECT TO BE LET WITH BR-0036 AND BR-0039.

REPLACE BRIDGE 630203 OVER I-95.

SW

NHPB   R 2000                         

NHPB         15600C                   

NASH

SR 1522

(HALIFAX ROAD)

BR-0112 1680 230

OTHER FUNDS REPRESENT FEDERAL BUILD GRANT FUNDING.  RIGHT-OF-WAY IN PROGRESS

REPLACE BRIDGE NO. 320035 OVER OTTER 
CREEK ON SR 1616 (SHARP POINT ROAD).

DIV

O       725C725C                   

EDGECOMBE

SR 1616

(SHARP POINT ROAD)

B-6050 16710 210REPLACE BRIDGE 500109 ON SR 2137 
(PITTMAN ROAD) OVER I-95, BRIDGE 500110 
ON SR 2130 (EAST MAIN STREET) OVER I-95, 
AND BRIDGE 500112 ON SR 2339 (BAGLEY 
ROAD) OVER I-95.

DIV

NHPB           R 1500                 

NHPB               C 5000 C 5000 C 5000         

JOHNSTON

SR 2137 (PITTMAN 
ROAD)

SR 2130 (E MAIN 
STREET)

SR 2339 (BAGLEY 
ROAD)

B-4562 3416 3416

UNDER CONSTRUCTION - DESIGN BUILD PROJECT

REPLACE BRIDGE 500216 OVER LITTLE 
BUFFALO CREEK.

DIV JOHNSTON

SR 2143

(BEULAHTOWN

 ROAD)

BR-0233 900 900

UNDER CONSTRUCTION. PROJECT REPRESENTS HFB 4.R.95 PROJECT.

REPLACE BRIDGE 970105 OVER CATTAIL 
SWAMP.

DIV WILSON

SR 1418

(BRIDGERSVILLE 
ROAD)

B-6002 1200REPLACE BRIDGE 320064 OVER TOWN 
CREEK.

HF

HFB         1200C                   

EDGECOMBE

SR 1126

(FAITH BAPTIST 
CHURCH

ROAD)

B-6000 873 873

UNDER CONSTRUCTION

REPLACE BRIDGE 970096 OVER TRIBUTARY 
OF TOWN CREEK.

DIV WILSON

SR 1400

(ROCK QUARRY ROAD)

Page 6 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

MITIGATION PROJECTS

EE-4904 24505 24505

IN PROGRESS

ECOSYSTEM ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM FOR 
DIVISION 4 PROJECT MITIGATION.

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECTS

W-5600 86292 9292US 70 BUSINESS TO NEUSE RIVER BRIDGE.  
CONVERT TO FREEWAY WITH 
INTERCHANGES AT SR 1501 (SWIFT CREEK 
ROAD) AND SR 1919 (WILSON'S MILLS ROAD).

REG H141891

NHP     25667C25667C25666C                   

JOHNSTON

US 70

HS-2004

PROGRAMMED FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ONLY.  INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS 
LOCATIONS IN DIVISION 4.

DIV EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

W-5204 7548 7548

DIVISION PURCHASE ORDER CONTRACT (DPOC) - IN PROGRESS

DIVISION 4 RUMBLE STRIPS, GUARDRAIL, 
SAFETY AND LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS AT 
SELECTED LOCATIONS.

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

DIV DIVISION 4 RUMBLE STRIPS, GUARDRAIL, SAFETY AND LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS AT SELECTED LOCATIONS.DIVALTERNATE CRITERIA

REG DIVISION 4 RUMBLE STRIPS, GUARDRAIL, SAFETY AND LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS AT SELECTED LOCATIONS.REGALTERNATE CRITERIA

W-5704 21527 20827

IN PROGRESS

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS 
LOCATIONS IN DIVISION 4.

HSIP   R 30 DIV                         

HSIP   C 180 DIV                         

HSIP   R 30 RE                         

HSIP   C 180 RE                         

HSIP   R 40 SW                         

HSIP   C 240 SW                         

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

DIV SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS.DIVALTERNATE CRITERIA

REG SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS.REGALTERNATE CRITERIA

SW SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS.SWALTERNATE CRITERIA

Page 7 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

HIGHWAY SAFETY PROJECTS

W-5804 1650

INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS AT VARIOUS 
LOCATIONS IN DIVISION 4.

HSIP         100R A                   

HSIP       854C A                    

HSIP       45R B                    

HSIP     651C B                      

EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

A US 301 AT NC 581.  CONSTRUCT A REDUCED CONFLICT INTERSECTION WITH TRUCK BULB-OUTS AT THE ADJACENT U-TURN POINTS.REGALTERNATE CRITERIA

B NC 43 AT SR 1500 (SWIFT CREEK SCHOOL ROAD). REALIGN INTERSECTION.REGALTERNATE CRITERIA

CONGESTION MITIGATION PROJECTS

C-5619 875 40PROJECTS TO IMPROVE CONGESTION AND 
AIR QUALITY IN THE UPPER COASTAL PLAIN 
RPO.

EX

CMAQ   PE 67                         

L   PE 17                         

CMAQ   R 67                         

L   R 17                         

CMAQ   C 399                         

L   C 100                         

CMAQ   O 67                         

L   O 17                         

CMAQ   I 67                         

L   I 17                         

EDGECOMBE

JOHNSTON

NASH

VARIOUS

AVIATION PROJECTS

AV-5897 2840RUNWAY EXTENSION. 0

DIV

A171642

T                   C 2840         

EDGECOMBE

TARBORO

EDGECOMBE AIRPORT

(ETC)

AV-5745 335LAND ACQUISITION & CLEARING PROJECT.

DIV

A130497

T   C 335                         

JOHNSTON

JOHNSTON COUNTY

AIRPORT (JNX)

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS

TK-5178 4563 3259

FUNDS AUTHORIZED IN PROGRESS

ADMINISTRATION

PT

5311   AD 258 258AD258AD258AD                   

L   AD 51 51AD51AD51AD                   

S   AD 17 17AD17AD17AD                   

WILSON

CITY OF WILSON

TO-4779 15554 11090

FUNDS AUTHORIZED IN PROGRESS

OPERATING ASSISTANCE

PT

5311   O 908 908O908O908O                   

L                             

SMAP   O 208 208O208O208O                   

WILSON

CITY OF WILSON

TK-6138 4116 2940

FUNDS AUTHORIZED IN PROGRESS

ADMINISTRATION

PT

5311   AD 235 235AD235AD235AD                   

L   AD 44 44AD44AD44AD                   

S   AD 15 15AD15AD15AD                   

JOHNSTON

JOHNSTON COUNTY

COUNCIL ON AGING, 
INC.

Page 8 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category           

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight

jamesairpro
Highlight



UPPER COASTAL PLAIN RURAL PLANNING ORGANIZATION   

ROUTE/CITY

COUNTY
ID

LOCATION / DESCRIPTION (THOU) (THOU)NUMBER

PRIOR
YEARS
COST

TOTAL
PROJ
COST

LENGTH

TYPE OF WORK / ESTIMATED COST IN THOUSANDS / PROJECT BREAKS

FUNDS

UNFUNDED

FUTURE YEARS
FY 2020

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026 FY 2027 FY 2028 FY 2029

COMMITED
 / NON

FY 2030 FY 2031 FY 2032

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS

TK-6173 1275 931

FUNDS AUTHORIZED IN PROGRESS

ADMINISTRATION

PT

5311 O 69 69O69O69O

5311

L O 13 13O13O13O

S O 4 4O4O4O

WILSON

WILSON COUNTY

TA-6720 330PURCHASE EXPANSION VEHICLES.

DIV

T170682

5311 C 264

L C 33

T C 33

JOHNSTON

JOHNSTON COUNTY

FREIGHT RAIL PROJECTS

P-5711 137839 94739CONSTRUCT FREIGHT RAIL AND 
INTERMODAL TERMINAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
(CCX) ALONG NATIONAL GATEWAY
CORRIDOR.

12

SW R150007

T C 43100 A

EDGECOMBE

NASH

CSX A LINE

A CCX INTERMODAL TERMINAL AND TRACK IMPROVEMENTS. -  UNDER CONSTRUCTIONSW

C HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS -  UNDER CONSTRUCTIONSW

PASSENGER RAIL PROJECTS

RC-2004

PROGRAMMED FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ONLY. INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

TRAFFIC SEPARATION STUDY 
IMPLEMENTATION AND CLOSURES IN 
DIVISION 4.

DIV EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

RX-2004

PROGRAMMED FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ONLY. INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

HIGHWAY-RAIL GRADE CROSSING SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENTS IN DIVISION 4.

DIV EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

Y-5804

INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

TRAFFIC SEPARATION STUDY 
IMPLEMENTATION AND CLOSURES IN 
DIVISION 4.

DIV EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

Z-5804

INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS AND FUNDING TO BE REQUESTED IN THE FUTURE AS NEEDED.

HIGHWAY-RAIL GRADE CROSSING SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENTS IN DIVISION 4.

DIV EDGECOMBE

HALIFAX

JOHNSTON

NASH

WAYNE

WILSON

VARIOUS

Page 9 of 9
COST AND SCHEDULES ARE PRELIMINARY AND SUBJECT TO 

SIGNIFICANT CHANGE AS MORE INFORMATION BECOMES AVAILABLE

Monday, August 17, 2020

DIV - Division Category            EX   - Exempt Category

HF  - State Dollars (Non STI)    REG - Regional Category  

SW - Statewide Category        TRN - Transition Project



COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC
Kerry Morrow

July 22, 2020



Tracking Trends

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

• Two types of statistics are being tracked to characterize the changes 
in travel:

– Volume Trends – % Change between Pre COVID-19 volume and current volume
– Travel Trends – Change in vehicle miles traveled (VMT) between 2020 Forecasted 

VMT and 2020 Actual VMT estimates

• Calculations are made by day of week due to the normal variation in 
daily travel occurring in a week

• Change is calculated for each continuous count station (CCS)
• Daily statewide volume change is based on the average CCS change
• Volume trend is based on the early March 2020 Pre COVID volumes
• Travel trend is based on 2019 volumes for the same month
• 2020 Actual VMT is estimated by applying the average daily % 

change to the 2019 daily VMT estimate

2



Key Dates

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

The following dates for actions taken by the state to mitigate the impacts 
of the COVID-19 virus are key to the changes in travel: 

• March 10th – Emergency Declaration (Week 2)
• March 14th – Close public schools (Week 2)
• March 17th – Close bars and prohibits dining in restaurants (Week 3)
• March 30th – Stay at Home order implemented (Week 4)
• May 8th – Phase I reopening initiated (Week 10)
• May 22nd – Phase II reopening initiated (Week 12)

We are tracking volume trends weekly and the week indicated for each 
date is the first full week after the action was implemented.

3



Volume Trend – Weekly Change

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

Weekly Change: Average of daily changes from Pre COVID volumes

4



Volume Trend – Day of Week

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

Compares day of week impacts for selected weeks

5



Volume Trend – Type of Route

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

Compares variation of impacts by the type of route

6



Travel Trend – Based on VMT

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

A statistic used to measure travel is Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT).  It is 
generated by multiplying the length of a highway segment with its 
volume.  The VMT travel reported for 2018 are:

• US VMT was about 3.3 Trillion
• NC VMT was about 121 Billion
• Average monthly NC VMT was about 10 Billion
• VMT varies by Day of Week
• Lowest travel day in NC is typically Sunday around 300 Million
• Highest travel day in NC is typically Friday around 420 Million

Statewide Daily VMT will vary due to seasonal variation, holidays, 
adverse weather, and major events.

7



Travel Trend – Monthly

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

As of July 18th we have 12 Billion less VMT than forecasted

8



Travel Trend Contacts

COVID-19 Travel Trends in NC

Kerry Morrow Kent Taylor
Group Supervisor Traffic Data Resource Engineer
Traffic Survey Group Transportation Planning Division
kmorrow@ncdot.gov kltaylor@ncdot.gov
(919) 703-8031 (919) 345-9829

9

mailto:kmorrow@ncdot.gov
mailto:kltaylor@ncdot.gov


Greenways During COVID-19

41



Greenways During COVID-19

42



SPR Funding Updates – Bike/Ped

43

Next, let’s look at COVID-19 affects on Crashes!



UCPRPO TAC Meeting
Edgecombe County - Johnston County – Nash County – Wilson County

September 9, 2020

COVID-19 Affects on Crashes in North Carolina
As of August 17, 2020 

• This report provides the most up-to-date information on the effect of the COVID-19 crisis on  traffic crashes.
This report will be updated regularly (currently every other Monday) throughout  the crisis.

• The data in the graphs below is based on current crash data in the North Carolina Crash  Database as 
reported by the NC State Highway Patrol and municipalities throughout the state.  Due to the COVID-19 
situation and resulting effects on the work environment at the NCDMV,  there is a lag in processing 
crash data, particularly data from municipalities who submit crash  reports by paper form. Shaded
sections on the graphs below indicate the time period where the  crash numbers are considered 
preliminary and may represent an undercount of the true crash  totals. The NC State Highway Patrol and 
some municipalities submit crash data entirely  electronically; the data from these agencies is considered 
reasonably accurate to the current  week.

• Although the response to the COVID-19 situation was a gradual increase in closures and  restrictions over a 
multiweek time period, the graphs include a vertical line showing when  Governor Cooper declared a state of 
emergency, effectively marking the beginning of themajor  effects of the COVID-19 situation on daily life in
North Carolina.
STATEWIDE
Statewide crashes include both urban and rural crashes. Due to the fact that some of these data  originate from 
cities who submit via paper form, the numbers are significantly affected by the  data processing lag. Due to 
this, there is a relatively large time period when crashes are still  considered preliminary, as indicated by the 
shaded area in the graphsbelow.



UCPRPO TAC Meeting
Edgecombe County - Johnston County – Nash County – Wilson County

September 9, 2020



RURAL
Rural crash data is submitted primarily by the NC State Highway Patrol. Due to the fact that  these 
data are submitted electronically, the crash data is more up-to-date and the time period  when 
crashes are considered preliminary is shorter than for statewidecrashes.



URBAN
The data in the graphs below represents crashes in three of the largest cities –Charlotte,  Raleigh, and Durham. These cities submit crash data fully electronically, so these 
graphs provide  a good indication of the most current knowledge of the COVID-19 effect on urban crashes. It  should be noted that the graph of fatal crashes consists of small 
values which can fluctuate  greatly.



UCPRPO TAC Meeting
Edgecombe County - Johnston County – Nash County – Wilson County

September 9, 2020

ROADCLASS
The following graph shows the effect on crashes by road class, including Interstate, US, NC, SR  (secondary route), and local (non-state owned)
roads.



UCPRPO TAC Meeting
Edgecombe County - Johnston County – Nash County – Wilson County

September 9, 2020

Now let’s look at the impacts of COVID-19 and Freight Congestion Costs
Congestion Cost Overview: The North Carolina Statewide Priority 
Highway Freight Network, a network of 3,900 miles identified as 
important to freight transportation including interstates, state roads, 
and other key freight corridors, showed improvement in nearly every 
metric for July 2020. Despite a nearly 4% monthly increase in total 
VMT statewide, total delay costs for commercial transportation in 
July were down 1.3% to $18.8M. This represents a 40%+ decline over 
commercial congestion costs for July 2019. The impact of bottlenecks 
on the network were significantly weaker in July as the total cost of 
delay for the Top 10 freight bottlenecks statewide dropped nearly in 
half from June 2020 figures. It is expected with the increase in 
economic activity including the return to school in late August, freight 
movement will see more passenger cars on the road…and the costly 
congestion that comes with it. Below is a graph of congestion costs 
starting in March at the height of stay-at-home orders and restrictions 
through July to further illustrate the significant impact of COVID-19 on 
the freight network. 
NOTE: default cost of hourly congestion based on Texas A+M Transportation Institute 2018 
recommendations SOURCE: NCDOT Office of Logistics + Freight 



COVID-19 and Freight Congestion Costs

NOTE: default cost of hourly congestion based on Texas A+M Transportation Institute 2018 recommendations SOURCE: NCDOT 
Office of Logistics + Freight 



9. Legislative Update 
 
House Bill 77 was passed by the General Assembly and Governor Cooper allowed it to become 
law without his signature. The new law adjusts NCODT’s FY21 budget and implements 
governance measures and other modifications related to NCDOT operations. Key elements of 
the bill are: 
 

• FY21 adjustments to the Highway Fund (which primarily funds maintenance and 
operations activities): 

o $8.5 million reduction in Construction 
o $65.7 million increase in Maintenance 
o $17.8 million reduction in Powell Bill (Local Aid) 
o $76.2 million reduction in Transit, Bicycle & Pedestrian 
o $8.7 million reduction in Aviation 
o $12.2 million reduction in Rail 
o $0.8 million reduction in Division of Motor Vehicles 
o $3.5 million reduction in Compensation, Benefits, Transfers & Reserves 
o $7.7 million reduction in Capital Improvements 

• FY21 adjustments to the Highway Trust Fund (which primarily funds construction 
activities): 

o $425.9 million reduction in STI funding 
• Increases in funding for: 

o General Maintenance Reserve ($84 million increase) 
o Contract Resurfacing ($22 million increase) 

• Reductions in funding for: 
o Mobility Modernization Program (zeroed-out, $41 million reduction) 
o Powell Bill Program ($7 million reduction in recurring funds, $10 million 

reduction in non-recurring funds) 
o State Secondary System ($9 million reduction) 
o Commercial Airport Funds ($4 million reduction) 
o State Aid to General Aviation Airports ($5 million reduction) 
o Amtrak Payment Cap ($1 million reduction due to CARES Act provision) 
o Freight Rail & Rail Crossing Safety Improvement Program ($11 million reduction) 
o Lynx Blue Line Extension ($25 million reduction) 
o Transit – State Maintenance Assistance Program (zeroed-out, $33 million 

reduction) 
o Transit – Rural Operating Assistance Program (zeroed-out, $19 million 

reduction) 
o DMV Headquarters Lease ($1 million reduction) 
o Capital Repairs (zeroed-out, $8 million reduction) 
o Elimination of 41 vacant positions at NCDOT ($4 million reduction) 

• Requires NCDOT to work with the Office of State Budget and Management on five-year 
revenue forecasts 

• Sets a floor on the gas tax rate through the end of 2021 



• Authorizes issuance of additional Build NC Bonds 
• Increases amount of permissible GARVEE funding 
• Directs more gas tax revenue into the Highway Fund (increase from 71% to 81% for FY21 

sliding back to 75% by FY23) and less into the Highway Trust (decrease from 29% to 19% 
for FY21 sliding back to 25% by FY23) 

• Authorizes governor to call special session of General Assembly if needed to address 
funding related to an emergency situation 

• Makes changes to NCDOT’s required weekly “Cash Watch” reporting 
• Reorganizes the NC Board of Transportation and gives the board fiduciary responsibility: 

o Increases board size from 19 to 20 by adding an additional at-large seat 
o Makes General Assembly leadership responsible for appointing the six at-large 

members (Governor remains responsible for appointing the fourteen Division 
members) 

o Sets new schedule of appointments, with terms for both Division 7 and 8 
members coming up in 2022 

• Requires NCDOT to make monthly financial statement reports to the General Assembly, 
as well as a year-end report 

• Establishes a Transportation Oversight Manager position and requires restructuring of 
financial personnel within NCDOT 

• Requires an annual performance audit by the State Auditor 
• Requires third-quarter rebalancing of maintenance funds between Divisions 
• Requires an audit of NCDOT’s use of Advance Construction 
• The full document can be found at  

https://www.ncleg.gov/Sessions/2019/Bills/House/PDF/H77v8.pdf 
 



9. Legislative Update continued…. 

JOINT LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM EVALUTION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING (JLPEOC)
The Joint Legislative Program Evaluation Oversight Committee met on August 10, 2020 to 
receive a report that the Department of Transportation and Council of Internal Auditing did 
NOT ensure NCDOT followed the Internal Audit Act. 

https://www.ncleg.net/PED/Reports/documents/DOT_InternalAudit/DOT_InternalAudit_Repor
t.pdf

The Report’s Findings and Recommendations were:

Summary of Findings 
1. DOT OIG failed to conduct types of internal audits that could have flagged overspending

and cash flow problems identified by a national firm and the State Auditor
2. Majority of audits are misaligned with best practices concerning functional boundaries

and independence
3. Council of Internal Auditing has been viable and active but has not probed or challenged

the effectiveness of internal audit units

Summary: Three Recommendations 
The General Assembly should direct the 

1. State Board of Transportation Audit Committee to revisit DOT OIG’s annual plan and
determine why OIG is not publishing reports

2. Council of Internal Auditing to conduct a hearing on DOT internal audit functions and
assist DOT in improving the effectiveness of OIG

3. Council of Internal Auditing to establish and monitor compliance with standards for all
internal audit units within state agencies

The Joint Legislative Program Evaluation Oversight Committee did not pass the proposed 
legislation to present to the Joint Legislative Transportation Oversight Committee.  

The JLPEOC Chair stated that he believed it would not be taken up by the General Assembly 
until after the November election and not until 2021. 

Key take away is to expect additional legislation in addition to HB77 in response to the 
Department’s cash crisis and the State Auditor’s audit report. 



 
2019-2020 General Assembly 

 

 

Bill Draft 2019-MWz-176: 

PED/DOT Internal Audit. 

Committee: Joint Legislative Program  
Evaluation Oversight Committee 

Date: August 3, 2020 

Introduced by:  Prepared by: Committee Counsel 
Analysis of: 2019-MWz-176  
 

Kory Goldsmith 

Director 2019-MWz-176-SMMW-6-v-2 Legislative Drafting 

919-733-6660 
 
 
 

This bill analysis was prepared by the nonpartisan legislative staff for the use of legislators in their deliberations and does not constitute an official statement of legislative intent. 
 

OVERVIEW:  This bill draft contains legislation recommended by the Program Evaluation Division 

after examining the internal audit function at the Department of Transportation. 

BILL ANALYSIS:   

SECTION 1: Directs the State Board of Transportation Audit Committee to include, as a dashboard item 
at each monthly meeting of the Board of Transportation, the completed reports from the Department of 
Transportation’s Office of Inspector General (DOT OIG) annual audit plan, and a list of pending reports 
with their expected completion date.  

SECTION 2: Directs the Council of Internal Auditing to assist the Department of Transportation in 
improving the effectiveness of the DOT OIG internal audit functions. 

SECTION 3: Directs the Council of Internal Auditing to establish minimum performance standards for 
all state agency internal audit units and monitor compliance with these performance standards. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  This act is effective when it becomes law. 



GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA 

SESSION 2019 

U D 

BILL DRAFT 2019-MWz-176 [v.6] 

 

 

(THIS IS A DRAFT AND IS NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION) 

8/6/2020 3:37:16 PM 

 

Short Title: PED/DOT Internal Audit. (Public) 

Sponsors:   

Referred to:  

 

*2019-MWz-176-v-6* 

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED 1 
AN ACT TO ENHANCE THE INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION AT THE DEPARTMENT OF 2 

TRANSPORTATION AND ALL STATE AGENCIES, A PROGRAM EVALUATION 3 
DIVISION REPORT. 4 

The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts: 5 
SECTION 1.  The State Board of Transportation Audit Committee is directed to: 6 
(1) By no later than October 1, 2020, include as a dashboard item at each monthly 7 

meeting of the Board of Transportation the completed reports from the 8 
Department of Transportation’s Office of Inspector General (DOT OIG) 9 
annual audit plan, and a list of pending reports with their expected completion 10 
date. 11 

(2) By no later than October 1, 2021, submit to the Joint Legislative 12 
Transportation Oversight Committee and the Fiscal Research Division a 13 
report on the implementation of this section. 14 

SECTION 2.  The Council of Internal Auditing is directed to assist the Department 15 
of Transportation improve the effectiveness of the DOT OIG internal audit function, as follows: 16 

(1) By no later than October 1, 2020, conduct a hearing to receive testimony from 17 
the Department of Transportation and independent experts on actions that 18 
would improve the effectiveness of DOT OIG and enhance the independence 19 
of DOT OIG from the Department's management activities. 20 

(2) By no later than November 1, 2020, submit to the Joint Legislative 21 
Transportation Oversight Committee and the Fiscal Research Division a 22 
report on the recommendations of the Council. 23 

(3) Work jointly with the Department of Transportation to implement the 24 
recommendations of the Council. 25 

(4) By no later than October 1, 2021, submit to the Joint Legislative 26 
Transportation Oversight Committee and the Fiscal Research Division a 27 
report on the implementation of this section. 28 

SECTION 3.  The Council of Internal Auditing is directed to establish minimum 29 
performance standards ("performance standards") for all state agency internal audit units and 30 
monitor compliance, as follows: 31 

(1) Periodically examine a stratified sample of internal auditing reports and 32 
annual plans for conformity with the performance standards and report 33 
deficiencies. 34 



General Assembly Of North Carolina Session 2019 

Page 2  2019-MWz-176 [v.6] 

(2) Review every external quality assurance review for each agency internal audit 1 
function, hold hearings on any reported performance standard deficiencies, 2 
and monitor corrective action. 3 

(3) By no later than June 1, 2021, submit a report to the Joint Legislative 4 
Oversight Committee on General Government on the implementation of this 5 
section. 6 

SECTION 4.  This act is effective when it becomes law. 7 



Tulloss set to leave state transportation 

board  

• By WILLIAM F. WEST Staff Writer

• Jul 21, 2020

https://www.rockymounttelegram.com/news/local/tulloss-set-to-leave-state-

transportation-board/article_f0b43c7f-c4f6-5812-9fb3-2e13309426b9.html  

Gus Tulloss receives the Distinguished Citizen of the Year award on Feb. 2, 2016, at the 

annual Rocky Mount Area Chamber of Commerce meeting at Nash Community College. 

A local insurance agent who has served more than 12 years on the State Board of 

Transportation is not going to be seeking reappointment, this due to a state legislative 

re-organization of the panel that, in effect, is going to keep him from continuing to 

serve. 

https://www.rockymounttelegram.com/news/local/tulloss-set-to-leave-state-transportation-board/article_f0b43c7f-c4f6-5812-9fb3-2e13309426b9.html
https://www.rockymounttelegram.com/news/local/tulloss-set-to-leave-state-transportation-board/article_f0b43c7f-c4f6-5812-9fb3-2e13309426b9.html


Gus Tulloss, 77, has been representing transportation Division 4, which includes 

Edgecombe and Nash counties. Tulloss over the weekend told the Telegram he gave 

word in recent days to Gov. Roy Cooper’s team of his decision. 

“Yes, I’m going to miss it, but everything sort of comes to an end,” Tulloss said. “And I’ve 

had a wonderful experience.” 

The legislators decided to change the way the transportation board members are 

appointed, this after State Auditor Beth Wood and her team, in a report on May 5, said 

the transportation department spent beyond what the department planned. 

In the past, the governor has appointed all 19 members to the board, with 14 board 

members each representing a division and five board members serving at large. 

And three of the board members have been a member of a political party affiliation 

other than the governor’s political party affiliation. 

The change by the legislators increased the number of board members to 20, with the 

governor to appoint 14 to each represent a division and the legislators to appoint six to 

serve at large. 

Of the six to serve at large, three are going to be recommended by the speaker of the 

House and three are going to be recommended by the president pro tempore of the 

Senate. 

And another key change is none of the governor’s appointees have to be from a 

political party opposite the one of which the governor is a member. 

Because Tulloss is a Republican and Cooper is Democrat, Cooper is now free to select a 

Democrat to represent Division 4, which in addition to Edgecombe and Nash includes 

Wilson, Halifax, Wayne and Johnston counties. 

And the new legislation said that the service of the present board members is going to 

expire on July 30 and that the service of the new board members is going to start the 

next day. 

Tulloss told the Telegram he has learned much as a board member, namely that almost 

nothing happens the transportation department is not involved in. 

Tulloss said they include fulfilling needs for constructing driveways and roads to new 

schools and constructing roads in and out of future subdivisions. 



The transportation department, amid the economic impact of the Great Depression, 

began maintaining practically all routes in North Carolina. 

The department operates with a roughly $4.7 billion budget and relies on fuel taxes to 

generate most of that budget to maintain more than 80,000 miles of routes. 

Tulloss said, however, that the weather, including Hurricanes Matthew and Florence, 

have hit the transportation department’s budget quite hard in more recent years. 

And Tulloss noted the transportation department spent hundreds of millions of dollars 

on settlements with property owners, this after the judicial system ruled against a state 

law that had allowed the department to reserve land for future projects without, in 

effect, fair compensation. 

Tulloss also said he believes the coronavirus pandemic has devastated the 

transportation department because motorists are not driving as much today, this 

already in a time when today’s vehicles are more fuel efficient. 

At the same time, Tulloss is leaving on a good note in Division 4. 

Tulloss was heavily involved in securing state approval to shift the state Division of 

Motor Vehicles headquarters from Raleigh to the former Hardee’s Food Systems 

building just on the Nash County side of the Nash County-Edgecombe County line. 

And Tulloss speaks with pride about the completion of improvements and upgrades to 

Wesleyan Boulevard from May Drive just south of a replaced Sunset Avenue overpass to 

just south of the Benvenue Road interchange. 

Tulloss was first appointed to the board in the earlier part of 2008 by then-Gov. Mike 

Easley, who is a Democrat. 

Tulloss was reappointed by then-Gov. Beverly Perdue, who is a Democrat, and was 

reappointed by then-Gov. Pat McCrory, who is a Republican. 

And Tulloss noted Cooper reappointed him earlier this year. 

Cooper spokesman Ford Porter, in an email to the Telegram, said Tulloss has ably served 

under four different administrations and said Cooper appreciates Tulloss’ dedication to 

North Carolina. 

Porter said no decisions have been announced yet regarding appointees. 



Department spokesman Andrew Barksdale emailed a statement to the Telegram saying, 

“Mr. Tulloss has well represented the communities of Division 4 for a dozen years. 

“He has been a strong advocate for road improvements — and he has been a good 

ambassador for the N.C. Board of Transportation,” the statement said. 

Tulloss made clear he understands things are moving rapidly and said he wants this to 

be a win-win. 

“He was kind enough to let me to stay on and then appointment me,” Tulloss said of 

Cooper. 

“And it’s a good opportunity for him to put somebody new in that’s from his party. It’s a 

good opportunity for me to reflect back on what I’ve been involved in and what I want 

to do in the future,” Tulloss said. 



/

Governor Cooper Appoints Members to Board of Transportation

Raleigh

Aug 12, 2020

Governor Roy Cooper has appointed members to the North Carolina Board of Transportation:

As new members:

Melvin M. Mitchell of Rocky Mount as a representative of the fourth transportation division. Mitchell is the 
President and Proprietor of the Melvin Mitchell Agency, Inc., an Exclusive Agency with Allstate Insurance 
Company. Mitchell serves as Secretary on the Nash UNC Health Care Board of Commissioners. He also serves 
on the Rocky Mount Boys Club, Triangle Bank, Greater Rocky Mount Family Practice and on the board of 
directors for Providence Bank. 

Brad C. Lail of Hickory as a representative of the twelfth transportation division. Lail is employed in family 
businesses including Hickory Furniture Mart and Hotels. Lail served on the Hickory City Council for sixteen 
years. He has served on the Greater Hickory MPO, the NC Disciplinary Hearing Commission and the NC Building 
Code Council. 

As reappointments:

Douglas “Allen” Moran of Manteo as a representative of the first transportation division. Capitan Moran serves
with the Dare County Sheriff’s Office where he manages the county’s detention center, including 50 employees
and $4 million budget. He also works with his wife, Caroline, as a real-estate team with Village Realty in Nags
Head.  

Thomas Taft, Jr. of Greenville as a representative of the second transportation division. Taft currently serves as
a principal at Taft Family Ventures and is involved in developments of multifamily properties and has overseen
major renovations of several projects across the Southeast. He also serves on the Greenville Board of
Adjustments and the board of directors of the ECU Medical and Health Sciences Foundation. 

Landon G. Zimmer of Wilmington as a representative of the third transportation division. Zimmer is responsible
for project development, market selection, general corporate administration, and strategic planning as the in-
house counsel for the Zimmer Development Company. Zimmer also serves on the North Carolina Wildlife
Resources Commission and the Bald Head Island Transportation Authority Board of Trustees.   

Valerie D. Jordan of Raleigh as a representative of the fifth transportation division. Jordan is the owner and lead
consultant of Hunter J Group, LLC. She brings more than 20 years of experience in development, account
services, and project management to the Transportation Board. Jordan previously worked as the US Services
Renewals Manager at Cisco Systems in Research Triangle Park.

GOVERNOR

https://governor.nc.gov/


/

Grady Hunt of Pembroke as a representative of the sixth transportation division. Hunt is currently a partner at
the law firm Hunt & Brooks and has served as legal counsel to several rural municipalities, including the Town of
Pembroke and the Town of Maxton. He currently serves as legal counsel to the Board of Education for the
Public Schools of Robeson County and Hoke County. 

Michael S. Fox of Greensboro as Chair and as a representative of the seventh transportation division. Fox brings
more than 25 years of legal experience to the Transportation Board. He has been listed in “Best Lawyers in
America” in land use and zoning since 2007 and previously served on the Transportation Board from 2010 to
2013. 

Lisa D. Mathis of Sanford as a representative of the eighth transportation division. Mathis owns ArtStudio,
helping to spread art and design education to our next generation of creative leaders. She has served on various
boards of community and civic organizations and schools, including PTAA president and board member of Cary
Academy.

Andrew M. Perkins, Jr. of Winston-Salem as a representative of the ninth transportation division. Perkins is the
Associate Vice Chancellor for business and finance/facilities at North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State
University. Previously, he served with the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers as a Commander and District Engineer. 

Anthony “Tony” Lathrop of Charlotte as a representative of the tenth transportation division. Lathrop is a partner
with the law firm of Moore & Van Allen PLLC in Charlotte, specializing in commercial litigation, zoning, land use,
and dispute resolution. He was a member of the Charlotte Mecklenburg Planning Commission and chaired the
Commission for almost three years, from 2014 to 2017. Lathrop was also formerly a trustee of the NC Clean
Water Management Trust Fund and currently sits on the Charlotte Advisory Board of the John S. and James L.
Knight Foundation.

Cullie S. Tarleton of Blowing Rock as a representative of the eleventh transportation division. Tarleton brings
decades of leadership experience in communications and broadcasting to the Transportation Board. He is a
retired Senior Vice President and General Manager of WBT, WBTV, and WCCB-TV. Tarleton served in the North
Carolina General Assembly from 2007 to 2010 and has served on various boards of directors for non-profit and
charitable organizations.

William “Billy” Clarke of Fairview as a representative of the thirteenth transportation division. Clarke is a partner
at Roberts & Stevens Attorneys at Law and brings over 30 years of experience in representing public and private
clients in Environmental Law. Named to multiple lists of top lawyers, he is a native of western North Carolina
and a graduate of Princeton and UNC School of Law. 

Dirk Cody of Robbinsville as a representative of the fourteenth transportation division. Cody has served as
project manager for Herve Cody Contractor in Robbinsville since 1988. He has also served as chairman of the
Graham County Transportation Advisory Board since 2010. Cody is also the former chairman of the Graham
County Health Board, County Board of Elections and served as the Vice Chairman of the County
Commissioners. 

###

This press release is related to:



North Carolina Board of Transportation as of August 13, 2020 

Board Member Name Division or At-large 

Allen Moran Division 1 

Thomas Taft Division 2 

Landon Zimmer Division 3 

Melvin Mitchell Division 4 

Valerie Jordan Division 5 

Grady Hunt Division 6 

Mike Fox, Chair Division 7 

Lisa Mathis Division 8 

Andy Perkins Division 9 

Tony Lathrop Division 10 

Cullie Tarleton Division 11 

Bradley Lail Division 12 

Billy Clarke Division 13 

Dirk Cody Division 14 

Jerry Tillman At-large 

Stephen Rosenburgh At-large 

Andy Wells At-large 

Chuck McGrady (pending --effective date is 

proposed Oct. 2020) At-large 

VACANT At-large 

VACANT At-large 



US 70 Projects Update

June 30, 2020

Corridor Upgrades 
Feasibility Studies

Resurfacing

DIVISION 4



_̂

_̂

£¤ B
U

S70

Wilson's Mills

Selma

£¤70

£¤70

1 91 3

15
01

1908

1572

19
07

1901

1563

1912

1915

1918

1914

1917

1910

1916

28
15

1911

1598

2578

2816

1904

2566

15
86

19833174

2580

2244

2575

3151

3150

2568

31
76 2079

2844

2802

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

W-5600

TIP:  W-5600
US 70 Johnston County

Johnston

Legend

_̂ Interchange

W-5600



W-5600
US 70 Improvements near Wilson's Mills - Johnston County

 Project Scoping Meeting - July 2012
 Public Meeting - February 2016
 CE Approved - July 2016
 Right of Way Acquisition – March 2018
 Construction – Letting March 2021

Activities Underway 
 Right of way acquisition is substantially complete.
 Utility relocations are underway.
 Final plans are substantially complete.
 Permits have been received.

Upcoming Actions 

 Finalize right of way acquisition.
 Complete utility relocation.
 Duke Transmission relocation - Summer 2021
 Project letting and award - March 2021

Project Manager: Addison Gainey, P.E., (252) 640-6400, nagainey@ncdot.gov

Project Description:

Upgrade US 70 to Interstate standards from US 70 Business to Neuse River. 

Funding Status: 

Fully funded in 2020-2029 STIP.  Build NC Bond Project.

Schedule: 

mailto:byamamoto@ncdot.gov


Princeton
Princeton

£¤70

£¤70

£¤70

£¤7
0

10
02

12
34

237 2

2371

25
30

23
16

25
35

1330

12
29

1331

2536

2556

1231

23
18

2531

2317
1333

2532

23
54

23
42

1235

2314

12
32

12
37

2533

2160

1482

23
15

2523

1226

25
34

2537

2522

25
27

2319

2538

2528

12
33

2581

1408

25
94

2590

1488

14
84

2557

1230

24
13

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

R-5829A

R-5829B

TIP:  R-5829
US 70 Wayne - Johnston Counties

Johnston

Wayne



R-5829A & R-5829B
US 70 Improvements near Princeton - Johnston County

 Environmental Document (CE) - July 2019 (complete)
 Final design currently on hold.
 Right of Way Plans and Acquisition - R-5829A FY 2023

R-5829B FY 2025
 Design Bid Build Let   – R-5829A FY 2027

R-5829B FY 2029

Upcoming Actions 

 Begin 25% plan development
 Determine beginning date for Right of Way acquisition

Project Manager: Addison Gainey, P.E., (252) 640-6400, nagainey@ncdot.gov

Project Description:

Upgrade US 70 to Interstate standards from US 70 Goldsboro Bypass to West of US 

70A.

Funding Status: 

Currently funded in 2020-2029 STIP.

Schedule: 

mailto:byamamoto@ncdot.gov


§̈¦9
5

§̈¦
95

£¤70

£¤301

£¤
ALT
70

£¤
BUS
70

£¤B
Y

P70
£¤70

£¤
BYP
70

�� 96

��3
9

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

FS-1604A - US 70 Johnston County

¥

Feasibility Study for US 70 from SR 1003 (Buffalo Road) near Selma to SR 2372 (Edwards Road) 
in Princeton Completed Date:  August 2018 
Link:  https://connect.ncdot.gov/projects/planning/FeasibilityStudiesDocuments/Feasibility-
Study_1604A_Report_2018.pdf



§̈¦
95

§̈¦
95

£¤70

£¤301

£¤
ALT
70

£¤
BUS
70

£¤B
Y

P70

£¤70

£¤
BYP
70

�� 96

��3
9

��222

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA

I-6044 - Interstate Maintenance US 70 Johnston County

¥

Awarded to ST Wooten Corp. for $4.76 M. 
Project is 98% complete; Anticipated project completion in July 2020





COVID-19 Made a Difficult 

Financial Situation Worse 

• Hurricane and MAP Act settlements 
from 2019 created a delta approaching 
$1 Billion. 

• COVID-related revenue losses 
beginning in March forced many other 
tough spending decisions. 
– Layoffs and furloughs. 
– Further delays in maintenance and construction. 

 



North Carolina Travel 

Bottomed out in April 

• Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) hit its low point 
against estimates the week of March 30. 

• Every week between March 16 and May 4 
VMT was down over 30%. 

• Consequently, both state and federal gas tax 
collections are substantially lower than 
predicted. 

 



Revised Revenue Forecasts 

as of May 26 

• Decline in the Highway Fund. 
-$156.5 million in FY 20 (-6.8%). 
-$275.5 million in FY 21 (-11.5%). 

 
• Decline in the Highway Trust Fund. 

-$104.3 million in FY 20 (-6.5%). 
-$237.8 million in FY 21 (-14.4%). 

 



HB 77: A New Budget and 

Rules for NCDOT 

• In late June, the General Assembly passed 
HB 77.  It is now Session Law 2020 – 91. 

• The bill accomplished four primary things: 
– It cut NCDOT’s budget in line with reduced 

revenues; 
– It put a floor on the state’s gasoline tax; 
– It gave NCDOT more cash flow flexibility; 
– It changed governance to give the General 

Assembly more information and authority. 
 



HB 77 and NCDOT 

Cash Flow 

• HB 77 increases the share of gas tax
revenues to the Highway Fund and
decreases the share to the Highway Trust
Fund.

• HB 77 allows NCDOT to account for funds
held as debt service reserves for federal
GARVEE bonds as cash, for purposes of
meeting its minimum statutory requirements.



HB 77 and NCDOT 

Governance 

• The General Assembly will now appoint six members 
to the State Board of Transportation. 

• NCDOT will assign an employee to the OSBM to 
oversee the Department’s spending and make sure it 
is compliant with the state budget. 

• HB 77 requires NCDOT to develop a comprehensive 
spending plan and mandates an annual performance 
audit by the State Treasurer. 

• HB 77 requires NCDOT to post spending data online 
and to report more often to the Legislature. 
 



Maybe a Little Good News 

• Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) and gasoline 
tax receipts are improving. 

• Congress may take further action in support 
of Departments of Transportation. 

• The NC First Commission is still at work 
trying to determine long-term, sustainable 
funding that would replace the gas tax. 



Questions 



From: McFalls, Edward B ebmcfalls@ncdot.gov
Subject: CCX Update for UCPRPO

Date: August 19, 2020 at 12:02 PM
To: James Salmons jsalmons@ucprpo.org
Cc: Simmons, Matthew B mbsimmons@ncdot.gov, Smythe, Brad bsmythe@ncdot.gov, Bridges, James F jfbridges@ncdot.gov

James,

As requested, I am providing you a brief update on CCX for your RPO TAC.  This list is
similar to the list at the time of your TCC, with a few edits.

1. Rail Siding construction is complete
2. Terminal facility work continues to progress, described as follows:

a. The south lead track is complete
b. The majority of the site grading is complete
c. Work on the Administration Building, Roadability Building, and Maintenance

Building continues to progress.
d. Major water main is complete
e. Paving has begun, parking area is complete, container stacking area is

underway
f. Grading is complete for the terminal drive

g. Trackwork in the yard is underway
h. High mast site lighting is being installed
i. Crane parts have been delivered to the site (through the Port of Wilmington,

see pic)
2. Working toward completion in First quarter of 2021

I hope you are doing well,

Eddie

Eddie McFalls, PE
Strategic Initiatives Consultant
Rail Division
North Carolina Department of Transportation

919 707 4727  office
919 656 6574  mobile
ebmcfalls@ncdot.gov

1 South Wilmington Street
1553 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1553

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

mailto:ebmcfalls@ncdot.gov


North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.


	UCPRPO May-June-July-August STIP Amendments.pdf
	ucprpo May 2020 Item N Handout
	ucprpo June 2020 Item N Handout
	ucprpo July 2020 Item N Handout
	ucprpo August 2020 Item N Handout

	July 2020 US 70 Workshop Division 4_updated.pdf
	US-70 Corridor (002)
	FS-1604A Study Area Map
	I-6044 Map

	DOT Internal Audit Bill Draft.pdf
	2019-MWz-176-SMMW-6 v2
	2019-MWz-176 v6




